

# FIKRET ALESGERLİ

## PROFILE

During my 23-year work activity in the customs bodies of the Republic of Azerbaijan, I was promoted from the position of inspector to the deputy head of the General Department of Intelligence and Investigation.

In addition, I was appointed as an expert of the **UNODC-WCO Global Container Control Program** and an expert of the **WCO CENcomm**.

During the period of my service, I was awarded 4 times with the Certificate of Merit of the State Customs Committee, a "Badge for Excellence in Customs Affairs", a "Badge for the Strengthening of Customs Cooperation", the "Badges of the 2nd and 3rd degrees for Service in the Customs Bodies", jubilee medals the "20th anniversary of the State Customs Committee of the Republic of Azerbaijan" ", the "25th anniversary of the State Customs Committee of the Republic of Azerbaijan", and the "30th anniversary of the State Customs Committee of the Republic of Azerbaijan" and many times I was issued a commendation by the relevant orders of that body.

I was awarded with certificates from international organizations such as WCO, a badge by the order of the Chairman of the State Customs Committee of the Republic of Belarus, a badge of the Council of Heads of Customs Services of the CIS member states "For work in the fight against customs violations", and a badge of the Council of Heads of Customs Services of the CIS member states "For assistance to law enforcement units of customs services of the CIS member states and development of cooperation."

During the period of my service, my greatest achievement was being awarded with the honorary title of "Honored Lawyer" and the medal "For Distinction in Public Service" by the relevant Decrees of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan.

After retirement, I am a candidate for positions that will provide consulting services in the mentioned field to foreign trade participants, as well as organizations and state authorities, which carry out import, export and other customs operations of goods, benefiting from my acquired knowledge and experience.

## COMPETENCES

- STRONG ANALYTICAL, REPORTING AND WRITING SKILLS
- COMMUNICATION SKILLS
- ABILITY TO WORK IN DIFFICULT AND STRESSFUL SITUATIONS
- EXCELLENT SPEAKING AND PRESENTATION SKILLS
- ABILITY TO WORK WITH MS OFFICE PROGRAMS (WORD, EXCEL, POWER POINT, OUTLOOK) AT A HIGH LEVEL
- LANGUAGE SKILLS: FLUENT - AZERBAIJANI, TURKISH, RUSSIAN, ENGLISH.

## EDUCATION

### Azerbaijan International University

1994-1998

"Jurisprudence" specialty at the bachelor's degree of the Faculty of Law.

### Russian Customs Academy

2003-2006

Master's degree (with distinction) in "Customs affairs."

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### United Nations

2023 - currently working

### Consultant, Black Sea Graine Initiative, JCC

### State Customs Committee of the Republic of Azerbaijan

2018-2022 (retired)

**Deputy head of the General Department of Intelligence and Investigation.** The duties I performed included: organization of work on combating violations in the field of customs affairs, providing methodical and practical assistance to employees working in local offices, giving directions, monitoring compliance with the requirements of the legislation during proceedings on administrative offences and criminal cases carried out by customs employees, regulating the relations in the field of combating customs violations and participation in international meetings organized by the WCO, the UN Office on Drugs and Crime, the International Criminal Police Organization (INTERPOL) and other organizations and signing of relevant documents, revealing of tons of drugs and management of the proceedings on those facts, organizing working meetings for improvement of legislation and putting forward relevant proposals.

### Customs Committee of the Republic of Azerbaijan

2003-2018

**Head of the Investigation Department of the Main Office for Combating Law Violations in the Customs.**

### Customs Committee of the Republic of Azerbaijan

2003-2002

**Senior investigator of the Investigation Department.**

### State Customs Committee of the Republic of Azerbaijan

2002-1999

**Inspector of the Division for Combating Customs Offenses of the General Customs Department on Air Transport.**

**I began my work activity in 1991 and I held different positions in various state authorities and companies until 1998.**